COG Operating LLC 0CT 05 2007
550 W. Texas Avenue, Suite 1300 OCD- ARTESIA
Midland, Texas 79701
(432) 683-7443

October 4, 2007

Tim Gum

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
1301 W. Grand Avenue
Artesia, NM 88210

RE:  GJ West Coop Unit #146 (formally the Stagecoach State #1)
API #30-015-35236
Sec 16, T17S, R29E
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Gum;

The above referenced well was originally completed as the Stagecoach State #1 and
according to Bryan Arrant he informed us that the pool code should be 97558 GJ: 7RVS-
QN-GB-Glorieta-Yeso and not pool code 96610 Empire; Yeso, East per R order #3127-C
and 3127-D. Our C104 was corrected by Bryan, but the C105 and C103 were not
updated to reflect the correct pool code.

Back in June and July Jane Prouty made the pool code change from pool 28509 to 97558
for all the GJ West Coop Unit wells. Yet the G] West Coop Unit #146 did not get
changed. I have sent several email concerning this well and I have not heard back.

I thought the pool code change would have been handled administratively but to be on
the safe side, I’m attaching an amended C105, C103 and C104 with pool code 97558.

If you need further information, please contact me at 432-685-4372

Sincerely, Q/O

Diane Kuykendall
Regulatory Analyst
attachment
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